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BRITISH
COLUMBIA Ministry of Forests Minister’s Office MEMORAND UM

Ref: 278843

Date: June 24, 2024

To:  South Interior/South Coast Executive Directors
From: Honourable Bruce Ralston, Minister of Forests

Re:  Stumpage for Coastal Forestry Licence to Cut A99506 & A99507 using the Interior
Appraisal Manual

Through this memorandum and authorised under Section 105(1) of the Forest Act, I direct
those responsible for stumpage determinations in the Coast Appraisal Manual to determine the
stumpage rates for all timber harvested under Forestry Licence to Cut A99506 and A99507
using the Interior Appraisal Manual on or after the date on this letter.

Bruce Ralston
Minister

pc: Melissa Sanderson, Assistant Deputy Minister, Timber, Range and Economics Division
Allan Bennett, Director, Timber Pricing Branch
Larry Henry, Director, Pricing and Tenures, South Area
Bruce Sullivan, Revenue Officer, Regional Operations Division - South Area
Randy Husband, Director, Pricing, Tenures & Admin Services, West Coast Region
Fred von Westarp, Section Head, Pricing, West Coast Region



